From: hsieh@etc.org.tw

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 8:54 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Hong Kong Communications Equipment Co., Ltd., FCC
ID:QS087111500328, AN03T2523

Dear Mike,

Re-question #1: Attached please find the test report.
Re-question #2: See the test report.

Re-question #3: See the test report.

Re-question #4: Attached please find the new user manual.
Best regards,

Joe Hsieh
ETC, Taiwan

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: <hsieh@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 3:48 AM

Subject: FW: Hong Kong Communications Equipment Co., Ltd., FCC
ID:QS087111500328, AN03T2523

>

>

> === Original Message—-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 11:47 AM

> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> Subject: Hong Kong Communications Equipment Co., Ltd., FCC

> ID:QS087111500328, AN03T2523

>

>

> Notice content

> o P

> Question #1: Please provide power spectra density test data when the

> Bluetooth device is operating in acquisition mode.

>

> Question #2: Per ANSI C63.4 section 13.1.1.1 Applied modulation”" when the
> device is equipped with input connector for external modulation, typical
> modulating signals shall be applied at the max. rated input level.." This
> EUT is equipped with external audio connector. Though out the test
report,

> there is no place mentioned that external modulation was used. Please
redo
the tests with external audio modulation.

RBW=1MHz and VBW=3MHz, conducted bandedge measurement shall be made with

>
>
> Question #3: 100kHz conducted bandedge measurement: Appendix 3 show the
>
> RBW=100kHz. Please redo the tests.

>



Question #4: User manual does not contain RF exposure information to user.
Suggest wording may be " IMPORTANCE NOTICE: To comply with FCC RF exposure
compliance requirements, the antenna must be installed to provide at least
20cm separation distance between the antenna of the is device to all
persons."

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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